
Mid-Continent Region 
Production United States 

Marathon 
MARATHON / Oil Company 

P.O. Box 552 
Midland, TX 79702-0552 
Telephone 915/682-1626 

9-14-00 

IJ..OJ3 
Mr. David Catanach 
Oil Conservation Division SEP 18 2nno " 2040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501 

Re: DHC percentage allocation. 

Dear Mr. Catanach, 
Enclosed is some pertinent data to support the percentage allocations for the Jicarilla Apache # 3, 12, 16. I 
have attached all previous data for each of the above mentioned wells. I think this data will satisfy the 
allocation request. 
I f additional information is needed, please contact me at (915) 687-8357 

Regards, 

915-687-8357 
Engineer Tech 

A subsidiary of USX Corporation 


